
From: Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant on behalf of Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant <RickR@ckschools.org>
To: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR
Subject: RE: Documentation of Restraint form
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 8:29:00 AM

It’s the only way I can remember that dumb phrase. :-[
 
From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 5:18 PM
To: Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant
Subject: RE: Documentation of Restraint form
 
ILOSH – HA!  J
 
Kathryn Coleman
Director of Elementary Special Education
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-1040
 

From: Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Bonsell Kim - SI
Cc: Rivero Ninette - SI; Coleman Kathryn - SPSR; Ensminger Rebecca - SS
Subject: Documentation of Restraint form
 

Hi Kim.

 

Attached is the new form used to document incidents of restraint or isolation.

Ninette described the situation to us over the phone and it sounds like there was ILOSH –

Imminent Likelihood of Serious Harm – which is the criteria we are to use to determine if

the use of restraint should occur or not. 

 

Ninette said you were witness, so I am sending this to you. 

When complete, please send it to Rebecca Ensminger who will file it appropriately (we have

to report all restraints to the OSPI). 

 

If you have any questions on how to fill it out – I’m happy to help you.

 

Ninette – I shared the student’s KAP plan with Kathryn and she is planning on calling you

tomorrow to discuss the available options. 

 

 

Sorry that such an awful incident occurred.

Sincerely,

Rick
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